| United Nations Nationsw Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL UNBESTRICTED
~ AND ECONOMIQUE xz/on. 4/sg 123
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL - (L4 duns 199

ORIG.LI\AL' EN"I;ISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Fif'th Session
- SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-THIRD MEETDJG

Held at ILake Success, New
on Friday, 10 Jine 19Lg) at 2 Ylu P, m

CONTENTS:; . Draft international covenant on hwmn rights (I‘/ 800,
E/CN.4/296, B/CN.4/312)
Article 20 (discussion continued)

Article 21,
Article 22
Chairman; Mr. B, C, CHANG China -
Fepporteur:  Mr, Charles MALIK Lebanon
Members; Mr., HOOD ‘ Auntralia
Mr. STEYAERT Belgium
Mr, SAGUES . Chile .
Mr, SOERENSEN - Denmark
Mr, CASSIN France
Mr, BAUER : ‘ Guatemala
Mrs, MEHTA | Tndia
My, GOUDARZI : Tran
Mr, INGLES Philippmea
Mr. KOVALENKO L Ukrad nian Soviet Soeilalist Republic,
Mr, PAVLOV Union of Soviet Sociallst Bepu‘bllcs
M. ALLEN . United Kinglom. |
Mr, SIMSARIAN " United States o;f‘ AIM?I‘J.G&
Mr. MORA Urugney | .
Mr. VILFAN , Yugoslavia '

Any corrections of this fecox*d should be sxib‘mitted. in 'v}ritin-:; in
elther of the werking languages (Znglish or French), and within two | |
working days, to Mr. E, Delavemay, Director, Official Rscords Da.vlsion,

- Room T~852 Lals&a Suo;cess. Corrections sh*uld be agcompznied by or
incorpcrated in a la%‘c,er , on headed notlepapcr, bearmg the appropriate
Bymbﬂl’\.nﬁmbek’“}md enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Correcbions.
.SBx, be- de&lp wmp% z e speedily by the servicss concerned if delega.tions :

ﬁO &y incorparats them in a mmeographerl c:r"py of




- mfom.AfeR 123
Pags 2

Oonsultant from Non-Goverrmentel Organizetlon:

Oztegory A: | |
Mlos SENIER Amarican Fedoration of Lebor (A¥4f )
"§30r6tqriat: N -
Mr, HUMPHREY ' - Director of the Human Righte Division
My, TAWSON . Secrétary of tha Commiagion

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL GOVENANT ON HUMAN RIcHTS (ﬂ/eoo E/CN, /298, 1 r*l\f.h./gl.e)’
‘ Artzcle 20 leecusszon gontinued)

The CHAIRMAN reopaned the dlgcussion on art1c le 20 and
suggested that the Commission ebould tyeat the Indian amenamﬂnt to that
article (L/CN h/312 ag its basic working document.

Mr, PAVLOV‘(Union of Soviat Boclalist Rapu%iidé) *cqnsat clil
& sererate vote on tho words "defingd in this Covemant” conbtainod in

- paragraph 2 of the erticlo, so that whoever wished to regerveo his |
pogition op that partlcoular phrase might do go pither by abeisining or

by voting against it. He regratted that the Indian reprosentative had

| not agread to accept tomporarily, pending the final approvaL of the
Coverant, the USSR suggestion thet the followlng two alt’rnativﬂ vergions
should be. lofL‘in‘paranthasss:' “in this-Covenant" or "in tho Doclaration
of Human Rigatg'.  The Cormiselon could then have choson elthor '
version once thé*gxact contents of the Covenant had bocome elomr. A
1t was, membera would be approving the provision 1rwesp@otivn of the
- ultimate contents of the Covenant,
| The words “all are equ&l before the law' in the first parﬁgyEPh of
article 20 wero adopted by Il votas to none,

The words "and ahall be @ccord@d egual prot@ction of the lay" in
the first nar&graph.of article ‘20 were adoptad by 8 votas to nona, with
3 abgtentionsg, '

The whole of the flrat paragraph of ertiole ?O vag adopted av
10 votes to n@nﬂ with 2 absuentionﬂ.




E/CH45R 123
Page 3
Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) wished to axplain his vots in view of

the importent dlscussion which had taken place on the Ffiret paragraph

of article 20.at the previous meeting of the Commission. Togéthsr

vith the United States reprosentative , he ‘interpretecl the paragraph

to mean that its provisions were subject to certain 4natural distinctions

‘and that they would not open the door o all kinds of unformded clainmsg,

The parsgraph meant that the law would be apnlied impartially within

a State to huwan teings as human beings.

fr. BATER (Guatemala) referrsd to previous decisions reached
by the Commission wersrdiug the question of interpretations and
smphaslized that the Ls.ruese reoproseutative’s opinion could not be

rogarded as the interpretation of the Comnission as a whole,

Mr. CASSIN (France) remarired tiat while there was genéral
unenimity on the first sentence of paragrapn 1, he doubted whether
an inmterratiomel court of justice would in“erpret the second sentence
in the same way e’ some menbers »f the Ccumission had dons.  Hence
he had abswinsd from voting on the sscond sentence and cn the whole
of the paragy 1an1;.

The wads "defined in this Covmﬂn’c” in the second paragraph of
erticle 29 were adopicd by 10 votes %o nrne, with 3 ebstentions,
The yh:le of varagrenh 2 of article 20 was adopted, with elight

drafting chrngas, by 13 votes to none.
The third varagreph of article 20 was adopted 'bJ 12 votes to none,

with one ah: Fention, :
The whinle ol mebicle 20 vas a@opue‘l by L1 votes to none, with 2

------

abgt enfcioz-::; 2

Mr. ALIZN (United Kingdom) remsrlked that if his delogation
could have taken part In the vote, it would have voted for the
- adoption of article 20.

- /Mr, BAYLOV




E/CN.4/SR 123
Page L :
Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) and

Mr, KOVALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) saild they had
voted for srticle 20, but had abstained on the expression 'defimed

in thig Covenant", By eo doing they bad wished to make the following
- regervation: in their opinion, nothing in the Covenant could place
eny limitations on the rights enumerated in the Universal Declaration
of Fuman Rights, in respect of which there could be no discrimination

whatever,
Article 21

The CHAIRMAN opened the dlscussion on the above and referred
nembers to document E/CN.4/296, which contained the original text of
article 21, deleted by the Drafting Comnlttee the previous year, and
the text proposed by the USSR.

Introducing his proposal, Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet
Socielist Republics) said thet 1t was based on the experience acquircd
by mankind after many years of bard and bitter strﬁggle againgt Hitlerite
Germeny and other fascist ceuntries, and all 1te suffering under
fascis“o ocoupation, Millions had perished because the propaganda
of racial and mational superiority , hatred end contempt, had not been
stopped in time, Yet flve years had hardly elaepsed since the end of
the wer, and there were alyeady ailgnd of a revival of similar
tendencies in various countries 6:f‘ the world, The notorious Fulton
spsech, for instance, ‘openly' advocated the superiority and supremacy
of 'b‘he‘ Anglo-Saxon peoples and described them &s the chosen race.

_ Replying to the United States representative, who had asked the
‘Chairman whether his remarks were in order, he emphagized that he was
‘not ettacking any countfy or any Gow}ernment in particular, but only
nazlsm and fasciem a8 euch. In his opinion, fesciem was equally
obnoxious and unacceptable, Whathez' advocated by Germang or anyons
eolas, and had to be fought lrrespective of its source. His remarks
‘had been directed at fasclet and nazl elements in various countries.

~ Be beiieved that all honest people throughout‘ the world, including
the great majority of the psople in the United States and in the
United Kingdom, were against any propaganda of racial and .national

/euperiority




%égg,g/aa 123
superiority end hatred. There wes more thmbbv-ioué need to prohibit .
end suppress eny such propegands. Anyone a:ttetrrpt.ing to propagate
~ puch views in the USSR would eoon o Suitebly Gealt with, and the
same ought t0 be the cape in all countries throughout the world,

He éppealed therefore to all members of the Commission to support
his propossal, besring in mind that the lmmonse majority of the ‘
peoiales of the world wanted pesse end friendship. |

Mr, SIMSARIAN (United States of Americe) referred to =
decislon teken by the Suprems Court of the United States of America
on 16 Mey 1949 concerning e person who hal been accused of creating
diepens ion between politicsl end religious groups. The person
a.ccusea hed been set at liberty beceause the Smpreme Court had
held that the principle of democracy was better served by allowing
individuals to create disputes end dissension then by suppressing
thelr freedom of spesch, He urged that xiothing should be included
In the Covenant which might serve to suppress that freedom.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Boviet Socialist Hépublics) suggested
that the dissenting opinion ragorded by the winority in the Supreme
Court, which amountsd to an objection to allowing freedom for the
digsemination of fasoist views, might elso interest the Commipsion.

M, SOERENSEN (Demmexk) suggested theh, as article 21 was
closely connected with freedom of speech, the discussion should be
postponed, as had been decided in the case of article 17, until the
General Assewbly had considered the conventlon on freedom of informa;biom

_ Mr, KOVALENKO (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic ) supported B
the text proposed by the USSR representative. Pasclst-nezl views vere
apposed to every right expressed in the Covenant, which could not be
allowed %o guarentee freedom for the propagation of hatred.

Murder gnd graon were p_rohibi’ced' by netional legislations, end fasclst-

nezi views snd the propagenda of raoisl and national superiority consti-
‘ No person advoceabting

 Mr, VIIFAN (Yugoslavia.) aiso supported the USSR proposal,

tuted & similer crime at the international level,

‘auch‘.criminaﬂ,,viewa ,,,,,, ghould ba allowed -bhe-protoc#i,on of the Covenant.

/M, SCERENSEN



BfCN,L/SR 12
Pége 6/ 3

Mr. SOERENSEN (Dermerk) ccisldered that the point raised ‘
by the Yugoslav representative wes. covered by article 17 In the existin:

draft.

( M., éASSIN (Frence) egreed that where .freedom of speech was
gbused %o provoke criminal -acts, it should be curbed. the difficulty

wes to determine whove use became abuge. The prlnclpls ef the proposel,

that propagande of hatred should be prohibited, Wi entirely
scceptable, but the wording should »e made more genersl., He proposed
that the wording of article 21 contained in document E/800 should

be substituted for the USSR draft, with the insertion of the words
"send hatred" after the word "violence ",‘ ag follows:

"Any edvocacy of national, racial or yeligious hostility
that constitutes an incitemsnt to violence end hetred shell be
pr'ohibited by the law of the State.” |
On the question of procedure, he supported the Danish representa-

tive's suggestion thafo consyidaration of erticle 21 should be poastponed,
&8 article 17 haa been. If, however, the Commission decided otherwwe,
~ he would submit. the a.bove dreft of article -21..

Mr, SIMSARIAN (United States of Amsrics) also supported the .
Denish representative 's proposal for a postponement,

“Me, MORA (Urugnsy) sgreed that there might be a legitimate
fear of the freedom conferred by the Qovenent being abused for the
purpose of fesclet-nazi propagsnda; yot he felt that there was arple
provision in article 22 to protect the Covenent egainst thet danger,
end that there wes therefore no need to include the propused erticle 21,

‘ Mr. PAVLOV {Unilon of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) ragratted the
: tandency to poatpons conalderation of one article sfter another. The
discussion on article 21 hed made it possible for gll members to express
‘their views concerning the freedom to be allowed for propagends of

raciel end national superiority, snd a vote could be talen forthwith,

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the question whether consideration
of exrticle 21 should be pestponed wntil article 17 was discussed..
Lhe proposel wes edopted by 5 votes to 3, with U ehstentions, ..

 /he CHATRMAN



E/CN,4/5R 123
Pége 7/ 3
The CHATRMAN steted that when erticle 21 wes eventually

recensidered, the two texts proposed by the French end USSR
representatives would be submitted to the Commission.

Article 22

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the opinion expressed by the
United States representetive in document E_/CN.LL/296, to the effect
that the article wes vague and unmecessary. After consultation with
Mr. CASSIN (Frence) end Mr. HOOD (Australiae), he amended the draft

proposed by the French delegation as follows:

"Nothing in this Covenant shall be interpreted es
implying for eny State, group or individual any right to
engege in any activity or to perform eny act aimed at the
destruction ey iwmpeairment of any of the rights and freedoms

defined hereim,"
That text combined the French and Austrelisn proposels and brought the

drafting into conformity with the terms of article 30 of the Universal -
Declaration of Humen Righte, |

At the suggestion of Mr. MALIK (Lebapon) the words "mey be"
were substituted for the words "shell be", as being the stronger of
the two expresgions. The French text wes not effected.

Mr, SIMSARIAN (United States of America) reiterated the view
that the erticle was too vague; he would like to have examples of“ :
cases izi which it would prove' to be an sdditionel protection of a
perticular right. He suggested ,thé:b a proposal for the modification
of one of the srticles might 1egally be construed a8 an sct slmed
at the impairment of the right set forth therein, end thus be a
violation of the article. Moreover, a person who opposed a motiecn
in natlongl legisletion respecting one of the rights and freedoms
set forth in the Covenant might alem be violating the terms of the
proposed erticle 22, ‘

Mr. CASSIN (Freance) requested time for the ‘considerati'on of'thosg ;

poiuté.

/My, INGLES



 EJON.4/SR 157
Pége g/SR 123

e INGLES (Pbilippines), replying to the United Stetes
representative 8 .question regarding the sdditional protection article 22
wonld efford st&ted that he hed supported thab representative’s proposal
thet the test of ressonableneas should be spplied in the app.licetion
of restrictions to certain rights end freesdoms; that proposal
heving been relected, he considered that some provision such a8 that
offered in srticle 22 should be included to ensure thet the guise
of nmecesslty would not be allowed to Juetify atte.cks on the rights
and freedous reoognized by the Covenent,

| Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) emphasized the 1mportance of preventing

groups with fesclet tendencies fyom invok:mg the 'protection of +the
Covenent for actlvities which were ultimately gimed at the deet:ruction
of the very rights and freedoms: which it guaranteed, ‘

If the United States representative ves not convinced of the
necesslty for the article end objected that it wss redundent, he
might yet prefer, in such an important ms.tter, to err on the side
o of redundenoy rather then of omlgsion. '

Mre, MERTA (Indie) suggested that the words "group or
individuel", though eppropriate in’ the Universal Decleration on
‘Humen Rights, should not be ‘Included in g covenant to be signed by

States,

‘Mr, HOOD (Australls) said that the oonelderecblons advenced
by the Indien representative should not Weigh egalnst the article,
since, although States were the contracting perties, the functions
the;v assuned were cerried out in relatlon to individuals.

' The srticle was directed egalinst the abuse of possible loopholes
in the Covenant and he therefore thought that, on the whole, it should

be incluged.

Mr. CASSIN (Fremce) said that the utiliby of the article hed

been demonstrated by the remerks of other members, The ediflce of
'llberty which wag sTrscted In the covenan‘t must not be capable of being

used egainst liberty itself, He pomted out that, under the erticle

dealing with freedom of associgbtion, a State might permit the formation
on its territory of an apparently he:nmlees gssoclation, which was in

- reality directed egainst enother Stete, Under erticle 22 that other

~ State would be in a position to draw attention to such an ocourrence,

| He concurred with the Austyalian representatlve's remerks. - |

-/ He would



E/CN. b /SR lé
Pége 9/ 3

He would vote in favour of the text, and he hoped that the
United States representative would be convinced by the &vguments

presented.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) still doubted the necessity of including
the words "group or individual" in the article.

Mr. SAGUES (Chile) stated that the wording of the article in -
Spenish was too wnemphatic and colourless and proposed that it should
be redrafted as follows: "It shell not be admitted that anything in
this Covenant be interpreted,..” (”Nb 52 admiciva dvs pinguna

disposicion del presente Pacto 89 internrete...")

Mr. MALIK (Lebenon) s&id'zhat the example giveh by the French
representative furnished & partial answor to the Indilsn representative?s
guestion. Moreover, within the domestic Jurisdiction of a State, the
article provided a test of the State's sincority in carrying out the
other erticles of the Covén&nb. He favoured the inclusion of the

article,

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), like the
United States representative, found the article vague and possibly .
unnscessary. Its purpose appeared to be to prevent any deterloration'
in the position of any established human rights.

He proposed that the words "rights and freedoms defined herein”
should be amended to "rights and freedoms set forth in the Declaration”,
since the Covenant did not-give an exhaustive list of such rights. With
that alteration, he would support the erticle. ‘

He pointed out that in the text of the articles so far adopted
there were meny limitations of rights and, since & limitatlon was the
same as an impalrment, he prgposed, in order to avold an internal
‘contradiction in the Covenant, that the words "or impairment” should be
deleted and.that some such expression as "or at their limltaticn to en
extent greater than is already provided in the present Covenant” should
be added at the end of the article.

[Me. SOERENSEN



Pege 10

‘ Mr. SCERENSEN (Demmark) recognized the impartance of the points
‘reised by the USSR vepresentative., It was true that rights existed which
- were not mentioned In the Covenant, such as, for example, those embodied
in ILO conventlons, - To meet the USSR representatlve®s polat of view, he
rroposed thet the last pert of the article should read "of any human
right or fundamental freedom recognized by the covenanting parties”.

Mr. SIMSARIAN (United States of Americs.) proposed &s e
_aubstitution for the Denish emendment the words "of any human right or
‘fundementel fresdom set forth in Conventions to which Ftates are parties.”

_ Mr, SCERENSEN (Denmerk) preferyxed his own amendment, since &
numbey of rights and freedoms were not yet governsd by any international
instrument but were dependent merely on domestic legislation.

My, MALIX (Lebanon) oppoéed the USSR representative's emendment
to the teym "rights end freedoms defined hersin”, since he felt thet the
proviéione of the Govehant concerned only the rights smbodied in 1%, and
- no conclusions could be drawn from it concerning other rights end
freedoms which it did not specifically mention.

_ - Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) agroed with
the Danish represen‘tat;.ve Ts polnt that many humen rights owed their
existence merely to the legislation or custom of & Sl:a.te. He proposed
that the text should simply read "of any human rights and freedoms".

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) associated himself with the USSR
representatlve’s proposal for the deletion of the words "or impairment”.
He would not objeot to the. additional wording proposed by the.latter
in thet connexiom, slthough he folt it would be gimpler to cmit 1t
altogethex. \

In connexion with the USSR represantative’s other amendment, he drow a
attention to the additional article proposed by the TUnited States of
America on page 35 of document E/800, and proposed thet the wording of’
the Denish representative's aememdment should follow that article and
redd: "rights and freedoms as may be guaranteed to all under the laws
of any Contracting State."

Mr. CAZSIN



E/CN.
Pége

§{oR 12
| Mr, CASSIN (Frence) thought that thé USSR representative had
gorrectly polnted out the oontrediction of including the words "or impaiman
He accepted the formula the USSR representative hed proposed in that
connexion., :

Since attention had been dravm to the additlonal erticle proposed by |
the United States in document E/800, he falt even more strongly then before
that article 22 ghould be restricted to "rights and freedoms herein
defined” (nemsly, in the Covenant) and that the United States proposal
ghould then be added as an additlonal sub=parsgraph to the artlcle.

In view of the importance of the @xrticle and the complexity of the
smendments presented, he suggested that a vote should not be taken until.
the following meeting &nd thet & text combining the proposed smendments
should in the meantime be establisghed.

It was 89 agreed.

The me 1 rose & . WO





